900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Tina Kotek
Speaker of the House

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Tina Kotek, Speaker of the House 7@—5&&
RE: Appointment - Various
DATE: January 11, 2021

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.05, | am making the following
appointments:

House Committee on Behavioral Health
Appoint Representative Janeen Sollman
Appoint Representative Boomer Wright

House Committee on Economic Recovery and Prosperity
Discharge Representative Daniel Bonham
Appoint Representative Bobby Levy

House Committee on Energy and Environment
Discharge Representative Daniel Bonham
Appoint Representative Mark Owens

Legislative Information Management and Technology Committee
Discharge Representative Mike Nearman
Pursuant to House Rule 8.05(2), the Speaker shall appoint a Republican House Member
prior to the convening of this committee.

Ways and Means — General Government Subcommittee
Discharge Representative Mike Nearman
Pursuant to House Rule 8.05(2), the Speaker shall appoint a Republican House Member
prior to the convening of this committee.

Please contact Kristina Narayan in the House Speaker’s office at (971) 209-5808 with any
questions.



